Daniiar Satybaldiev, Ph.D.

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To build a career in a growing educational organization, where I can get the opportunity to prove my teaching and research abilities by accepting challenges, fulfilling personal and professional goals and climb the career ladder through continuous learning and improvement.

EXPERIENCE

Paragon International University, Phnom Penh, Cambodia — Academic Affairs Coordinator, Lecturer.

August 2019 - PRESENT

- Lecturing in Department Computer Science
- Responsible for scheduling exams, classes

Ala-Too International University, Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan - Lecturer

August 2009 - July 2019

- Lectured Digital Electronics and Automation Control System Courses.
- Worked in the team with head of department to create a new curriculum from scratch for Electronic Engineering Department

EDUCATION

International Black Sea University, Tbilisi, Georgia - Ph.D.

October 2013 - July 2016, Tbilisi

Ala-Too International University, Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan — Bachelor, Master

September 2004 - June 2009, Bishkek